RA'A

. From: IR Department- Raya Holding for Financial lnvésunehts
To: Mr. Hisham Ibrahim - Vice President of Disclosure &
Corporate Governance Department- Egyptian Stock Exchange

| Company: Egyptian Stock Exchange
Subject: EGM Invitation

. Date: 12/09/2024
Number of Pages: 1

Listed Companies Sector
Disclosure Department

Mr. Hisham Ibrahim — Vice President of Disclosure & Corporate
Governance Department- Egyptian Stock Exchange

Kindly find attached Raya Holding’s EGM Invitation scheduled to
be held on Tuesday, October 8", 2024, via the E-Magles platform.

Thank You
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Raneem Medhat Meligy
Investor Relations and
Corporate Finance Manager
Raya Holding for Financial Investments
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Hossam Hussein
Chief Financial Officer
Raya Holding for Financial Investments
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RA'A

From: IR Department- Raya Holding for Financial Investments
To: Mr. Hisham Ibrahim — Vice President of Disclosure &
Corporate Governance Department- Egyptian Stock Exchange
Company: Egyptian Stock Exchange

Subject: Article 19 of the AoA

Date: 12/09/2024

Number of Pages: 1

Listed Companies Sector
Disclosure Department

Mr. Hisham Ibrahim — Vice President of Disclosure & Corporate
Governance Department- Egyptian Stock Exchange

Amendment of Article 19 of the company's bylaws to be as
follows:

Article 19 of the company’s AoA before the amendment:

The company shall be managed by a Board of Directors consisting
of at least five members and a maximum of thirteen members,
including at least two independent members. This complies with
the cumulative voting system as stipulated in Article 240 of the
Executive Regulations of the Law on Joint Stock Companies,
Partnerships Limited by Shares, Limited Liability Companies, and
Sole Proprietorships, issued by Law No. 159 of 1981. Up to two
expert members may be appointed by the Board of Directors.

Article 19 of the company’s AoA after the amendment:

The company shall be managed by a Board of Directors consisting
of at least five members and a maximum of fifteen members,
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
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